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1. Introduction

This report presents a heritage study on a section of the Grand Canal Barrowline
from Monasterevin to AthyThe main focus of the study will be on the rural aspects of the
canal with limited scope on its urban impact (Monasterevin & Atfilyls was conducted by
the LaoiHeritageSociety, as a community driven project with funding made available from
Waterways Ireland.

Included within is an analysis of the various structures and buildings associated with
the canal, a history of the canal duhe people associated with its construction and use. The
report also encompasseareas of historicand archaeologicaimportance within the
environs of the canalEngagement withlocal communitiesalong the canal and a
compilation of stories and folklorassociated with the candbrmed a key component
within this report. As 2018 is th&uropean Year of Cultural Heritag®ur Heritage: Were
the Past Meets the Future”, the canal sits neatly into this theme and provides us with a
piece of hisbry that isstill in active use today. Thenal provides us with tangible link to
the past, acultural heritage which is very much a part of the lives of the communities living
along it today as it was over 200 years ago when it was first laid doerreport ains to
collate all this information, adding to the corpus literature on the canal both locally,

nationally and internationally.

Thesection surveye within this report representgpproximately a 23km stretch of
the Grand Canal Barrowlin€bmmencingat the a 2 2 NS Q § Monadstker&m@ So. Kildare
and finishingat lock 28" Barrow Lock, AthyCo. Kildare. The area covered was mainly of a
rural setting of which a 13kmatretch of canal was surveyed in Co. Laois and 10km in Co.
Kildare. Structures which we surveyed includefridges, culverts, agueducts, locks, feeder
supplies and buildings associated with the canal. Secondary to this structures of important
archaeological and historic value were accessed within the environs of the canal. Stories and
consutations with local communitiesvere collected by the team involved during the

survey.



2. Methodology

The project team leader was Sean Murray, Archaeologist based in Co. Laois.
Duties included:
1 Planning the survey area
Leading the field survey
Lealing and planning desk based survey

Assigning areas of research to team members

1

1

1

1 Liaising with local communities
1 Writing the final report

1 Coordinating the research

1 Application for funding

1

Presentation to be given in 2019

The survey involved a wadrangng desk based survey and an extensive field survey. These

are broken down as follows:

Desk Based Survey:

1 Review of the literature on the Grand Canal
Trips to the National Archives
Review of the National Folklore Collection
Review of maps associated withet study area

Reference to the archaeological records of monuments

= =/ =2 =A =

Updating social media on the survey

Field Survey:

1 Physical examination of the 23km stretch of the canal



Involving weekend walks along sections of the survey area
Liaising with communitieand stakeholders along the canal
Examination of buildings and structures along the canal
Examination of areas of historic importance along the canal

Boatsurveywith team members on the canal

= =2 =2 A2 A

Photographic Survey of the study area

The field survey whicinvolved the examination of the 23km stretch of caaald
areas of heritage importance within its environs was subdivided into zones as seen from the

table below. These will be discussed in greater detail within the report.

Zone Start Point End Point

Zone 1. Moore's Bridge MonastereveinClogheen Bridge

Zone 2. Clogheen Bridge Killaglish Wooden Bridge
Zone 3. Killaglish Wooden Bridge Fisherstown Bridge

Zone 4. Fisherstown Bridge Courtwood Bridge

Zone 5. Courtwood Bridge Grattan Aqueduct

Zone 6. Grattan Aqueduct Vicarstown

Zone 7. Vicarstown Bridge Ballymanus Bridge

Zone 8. Ballymanus Bridge Milltown Bridge

Zone 9. Milltown Bridge Lennons Bridge

Zone 10. Lennons Bridge Barrow Lock 28th/Horse Bridge Ath

3.1 Historically Backgroundd ¢ KS DNJ y R w2 dzi S¢

The Golden Age of canal building in Ireland began in earnest in th€astury and
was superseded by the arrivaf railways on the Islanih the mid19" Century. As early as
1715 an act of Parliamentas passed authorisinpe construction and planning of inland
navigational routes, designed to boost trade and communication infrastructure throughout
Ireland. By 1742he Newry Canal, théirst summit level canal in therited Kingdom and
Ireland had beerconstructed,generatng greater access of the Tyrone Coalfields to the
market in Dublin. The economic success of this early canal created the impetus for further
canal constructiorthroughout the country. Rins were put forwardo link Dublin with the
rivers Shannon anthe Barow and work begann 1756 under the supervision of canal
engineer Thomas Omand a grant from the Irish Parliamerftwo survey routes, a northern



and more southerly approach to the
Shannon were debated upon, with the latter
GDNJ YR w2 dziB £59 lJdRr2 Trdil S
had taken over as engineer on the canal and
it was reported that£200,000 (Ir) had been
spent on constructing andmproving canal
and river navigations designed to link Dublin
to the Shannon, Barrow and the Boyne
systems.£77,000 of this hadbeen spent on
the Grand Canadnd by the following year
partial construction had been achieved as
far as Sallins.The responsibility of the
construction  was  transferred  from
government to a new privatized structure
called the Grand Canal Company in 1772.
By 1779 canal traffic from Dublin to Sallins
was in operation with a passenger service on
commencing the following year. In the
springof 1780 construction work on General
Charles Vallancey, Engineer in Ordinary offg#
Ireland proposed aqueduct over the Rive
Liffey, was undertaken by Assistant Engineer
Richard Evans. Simultaneously the canal was
extended from the west bank of the Liffey 2
towards its summitat Robertstown \kich =2 / _

was opened to traffic by 84. Dimensions Plate 1. Taylor & Skinner 1777 map showing the
along the canalwhich had originally been | Grand Canal as it leaves Dublin.

envisaged to carry boats of up to 170 tohad been modified to accommodate boait40
tons, with mostlocks adjusted t@pproximatelyl8m by 4m, with a canal depth of just over
1.4 meters and width of 7.3m at the base sloping to 8.5m. These dimensewmane the
standard for the canal as it extended west.

By 184 it was decided by the Grand Canal Company to link with the River Barrow
before traversing the Bog of Allen and linking up with the Shannon. Thus by the summer of
that year, work began on th Barrowlinetowards the town of Monasterevin, Co. Kildare.
Significab delays were incurred as the line of the canal passed through a formidable natural
barrier, that of Ballyteague Bog, but on the™0ctober 1785 the first boawas locked into
the cand from the River Barrow at Monasterevin, effectively linking Dublin with Waterford
via inland navigatiorNavigation along the Barromust haveproved to be unpredictablat
times, with fluctuations in levels and dangerous currents, eventually leadinGangpany to



decide on the construction of a still water canal stretch from Monasterevin to ,Aghy
controlled waterway(1).

3.2 The Barrowline Continues Monasterevin to Athy

By 1788 surveying and purchasing of land along the line to Athy was well underway.
It seems from the Grand Canal Company records that constructiokswoegan in the
following year. The path decided upon was to run along the western side of the Barrow on
aft AIKGE&@ NIAASR INRBdzyR 2dzali o0Se2yR MiflakS € A Y
oversaw the construction of this section of the canalEvanshad been dismissetoh 1785
(2). It is tentative to suggest that one of the reasons this route was chosen for the canal was
a result of the purchase of almost 4,000 acres of land in\fl@arsbwn area by Henry
Grattan in 178 on the back of &50,000 grant for services to the Irish Parliamehhe
Moyanna estate was intersected by the canal and it is believed that unlike some
landowners, Grattan saw the benefits of having cutting eddeastructure transverseis
lands. It is understood that he did not seek any compensation for the section of the canal

which passed through his large est&®.

The Monasterevin to Athy canal wasnstructed and operating traffic within
approximatelytwo years. A huge workforce of almost 4,000 mentkateen pence per day
per labourer) were said to be employed during its peak construction phaseigpring of
1790. The workforce fluctuated at specific times of the year such as harvest time when

Millar reported to the company that

numbers had fallen in October due to Potafj{i ‘
picking The 28m canal stretch was
02 y & i NH1QsE S Beideralfyoné lot to
every Irish mile Zkm) in total 15 lots were
awarded to private contractors who were
responsible for maintaining tools and
adhering to the plan of the canal as laid o
by the surveyor Devoy Brownriggs and

engineers such aRhodes, Oates aniillar.

Plate 2. Terrain in the Vicarstown area




Most of the work involved diggintipe canal to a depth of-bft (1.51.8m) Contractors were
paid interms of cubic yards of excavated and this varied depending on the type of soil and
terrain. Some of the work involved the use of gunpowder to béastry hard rock such as
that found at lock 27 Athy3j. An example of the type of limestone bedrock from
Rosnamullane townland can be seen in this recent photograph taken of the construction of
a cattlecrossing, gives an idea of the work involved in digghe canal during the late 118
century (Plate 2.).

Tools were replaced at the cost of the GdaCanal Company. Contractors were also
responsible for the construction of the embankments of the canal, towpaths, toll roads

bridges, culverts and aqueducts which are found alongctireal route.

GContractar NName
Quiim &.C0.
LoganesCE.0.
Beaghan
Dowliing&IRempsey
Tyman2&rRadch
Hiawnilliion &aGo.
Bropihy &60.
Rdhetts

Mc IMathan

Batmy
Lagy Plate 3. Contractors

The above table (Plate 3.) lists the main coatoas involved in the construction of
the canal from Lot oneommencingat MonasterevinBridges, culverts and aqueducts which
fell within each lot vere often constructed by differencontractors (3). During the
construction period the towns of Athy and Masterevin and local areas along the route
must have prospered as they providsdrvices such as food and accommodation the
workers. Contractors such as Dowling and Dempsey may have been local as these surnames
are quiet common in Co. Laois. It is reaable to assume that many of the labourers were
employed locally given the logistics of catering for such an influx of people into an area
which Coote describes RSOl RS SN wy2a (GKS fSFad aLlSc
barony(of Stradbally)4).



Along the approximate 23km stretch of canal significant disruption teepisting
roads, watercourses angroperty was incurred. Roads and waterways had to be diverted,
bridges, culverts and aqueducts built and some land owners had to be compenisatetil
as we will se from the table below (Plate. G twelve bridges, eight culverts, five locks (two
of which have been filled in at Monasterevin after the construction of the aqueduct in the
S NI & w~ysupplQeddérs far the cangbne of wheh hasbeen subsequentlyfilled
in), two quays or pieraind two aqueductsvere constructed between 17891 as part of the
original designthis stretch of the canal Coupled with theseseveaal storage and
administration buildings were purpose built mainly\4dcarstown and Athy, which included
lock houses, a company office and storage facilitiesadditionto these structures ten
milestone or mileposts are recorded on the™@entury OrdnanceSurvey mapgtwo at
Vicarstown Bridgejor the canal, with atdast two of these still remaining in situ and a
possible third locatedvithin overgrowth at CardingtornThese structures will be discussed in
greater detail within the zonal section that follows.

In terms of the diversion of prexisting roadways alondé canal route, significant
disruption in traffic in the area must have caused consternation in the early years of the
canal. As we have seen twelve bridges had to be erected to alleviate these concerns. Pre
existing roads were diverted alongside the towilpand along the canal banks which are still
in existence todaySome roads were preserved such as what Millar describes as the
Timahoe road with the construction of a bridge at Vicarsto®p The mail coach road
running from then Maryboroughthrough Monasterevin was kept intact with the building of
Clogheen Bridge or as Millar describes it as the Maryborough road btidgdlords in the
area lobbied for bridge construction in specific areas such as we see at Ballymanus, where
Mr. Dunne petitioned the copany for the erection of a bridge neahéd main avenue
leading into Ballymanus Hous@). Other bridges such as Fisherstolate 4) and
Milltown were aligned towards crossingong the Barrow such akd fording/ferry point at
Belan andording point @ Bert now Bert BridgeBridges wee also constructed under roads

allowing level passage of canal supply water from the two canal supplies mentioned.



Plate 4. Arrows showing Fisherstown Bridge and Belan fording point on O.S Map 1839 Zo
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Structure

Aqueduct]

Culvert

Bridge

Lock

Feeder |Pier/quay

building

MS

Moores Bridge

Filled in Barrow locks at monastereV,

in

Lock house for

25th Lock

1800s

Clogheen/Maryborough road Bridge

Killinure Culvert

Ballintogher Culvert

Killaglish Wooden Bridge

Jamestown Milestone

Jamestown Culvert

Fisherstown Bridge

Courtwood Culvert

Courtwood Bridge

Courtwood Loading Pier

1800s

Courtwood Culvert 2

Courtwood Milestone

Glasha Canal Supply

Milestone Vicarstown Dodd

Grattan Aqueduct

VICARSTOWN (Dodd) Culvert

Vicastown Quay

Vicarstown Buildings

Vicarstown Bridge

Vicarstown Milestone

Vicarstown Milestone

Stradbally river Canal Supply (On M

Ap)

Vicarstown Dodd Culvert

Derrybrock Milestone

Camac Aqueduct

Ballymanus Bridge

Ballymanus Quay

1800s

Milestone Bawn

Bawn Tunnel/culvert

Milltown Bridge

Milltown Weir/Overflow

Overflow|

Milestone Milltown

Milestone Cardington

Cardington Lock 26

Cardington Lock House

Cardington Bridge

Lennons Bridge

dry dock

store/warehouse

1

Canal hotel

1800s not GCQ

Canal Company Stores

1

Canal Office House

1

Milestone Woodstock South

Athy Lock 27

Augustus Bridge

Lock house for 28th

Barrow Lock 28

Horse Bridge

Total

12

10

Not visible today

Plate 5. Built infragructure adhering to the Canal Plan 1789/91
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Culverts were purpose built to channel water and drainage systems under the canal
at eight different points along the 23km stretch. These were constructed by private
O2y 4N} OG2NB adzOK | & az2ylaz buitdSanqueyddsign, f | O
almost as a statement to their engineering and architectural pronw@ss (

Acquisition of land forhe canal route proved to be fraught with some difficulties
FOO2NRAY3 (G2 NBLER2NI& o0& aAfftlFN YSYyGaAaAz2ySR ¢
Piksworth of Willowsgrove Houséb) temporarily halted proceedings in April 1790 when the
canal approached his orald at Milltown, Athy, he wassubsequentlyfound to have been
adequately compensatedMr. Thomas Pillsworth has turned off the men and stopped the
work on his ground alleging that his landlord the Rev Lomax Wadsh not paid his
LJdzNDO K I & S (2).YIZeyo5 &re of the surveyorseems to have made inaccurate
measurements ogroundbelonging to Neale for the Glashi2erryvarragicanal supply near
the Grattan Aqueduct Correspondence indicted that an extB¥ perches(925 m?) of
meadowwere required by the comany to ensure the viability of the supply linédillar
NBLJ2.N&I aRNMAAYISNBAGSR LISNER2ya L | Yhehd&iRgali2 0S¢
lease of three lives is entitled to nine years purchase this with damages by the tzack d
which he promi§a (G2 TFAf € AT AO0 Aa y20 LIARéD Ly (K
the sum of£13(3). This type of compensation can give one an idea of the costs involved in
buying up tracks of land for the canals construction. Some landlords gueet benevoént
when it came to construction across their lands. As we mentioned earlier, Grattan did not
seek compensation for the stretch which followed along his land, which encompassed
almost the entire span of the canal along the northern boundary of the Barb8yrabally.

Other landlords benefitted during the construction phase such as Dunn of Ballymanus who
supplied quarried limestone for parts of the canased for road and bridge constructi¢3).

The canal routes into Monasterevin and Athy followed altmeg outskirtsof these urban
centres, with the towns gradually growing up around the waterway as years past. This
helped to minimise compensation costs and disruption within the todunsng construction

in 1789/91.

As the canal channel was dug out opposing banks were luilflie canal beds and
sides were lined with puddielay or loam which was mixed with water and sand to form an
impermeable layer sealing the canal and making it watertighis was impregnated into

the bed and banks 6 A G K 9 R&F NR 51 yR& NF GRS A NP2 NISEIARRY Y D2y
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(3). Thistype of claywas readily available withigoil contexts along the Barrow floodplain

and was also used in brick manufacture in the aspecially around Athy (Plate 6.)

Plate 6. Arrow highlighting a brick field in Cardington townland near Athy O.S 183

Banks, roads and towpaths were &bructed using a layering of soil amdbble
stone These were ften planted with rows of deciduous trees such as Oak and Beech, which
provided a root structure to stabilize the bankbBhese trees

also provided a source of revenue as outlined by Williassqje

the great English civil engineer who visited the caarad was
impressed with the worksn 1790. Jessop advised that tree
planted could be harvested every 50 years and bring
additional source of revenue to the compamag well as for
providing a pituresque setting along the canal rou(8). We
have an example of linear tree planting along the banks at

Ballymanus Bridge in Plate 7. Although it would seem that npt

Plate 7. Linear tree
planting along the canal
that were purposely at Ballymanus Bridge

planted to lend

all sections of the canal were bolstered by tree root systen

support to the canal banks. Depending on the
terrain 0 @ LIS T A niecesgaryaty” Qupport
banks in such a way. This is @ntl near the
Clogheen Bridge where a hill was encountered
within the construction line of the canal. Millar
desribed the castruction here asa Y 2 NB

-

RAFTTFAOMZE (0 @KThe/risedi Elév&iGnG S R ¢

Plate 8.
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is clear in Plate 8yithin this section of the canal and would have required the excavation of
significantly more material in order to keep the canal bed level. The banks acdeld by
elevated ground in this part and are thus supported by the cut mdmteugh the hill on
either side, eliminating the need for supporting tree root systems.

This stretch of the canal is also one of the longest continuous lockless stillwater
secions within the entire Grand Canal structurThis was achieved mainly by following
along the lowlying Barrow flood plain rises to the west of the river. On the original line from
the Barrow lock at Monasterevin there are no locks as far as the Cardihgt&non the
outskirts of Athy a distance obver 21km. Locks were expensive to build and were time
consuming to transverse through once navigation was achieved. The need not to build locks
on this section guaranteed ease of transport and saved timeartridnsportation of cargos
and passenger boats.

By the autumn of 1791 the canal was operating boats from Momaste to Athy
avoiding thetemperamental rivernavigation. A Mr. Thomas Pope from Athy had been
FLILRAYGSR a0O2ft t SOG 2pehyoi a salsnp dish per fearRules @and G K S
regulations were draw up for access on the banks and toll roads which were created during
GKS Ol yIf 02y ai NJz0 iware lyorses, tgéas ahSmed gatild, dnRep And &
pigs be permitted to pass on thenks of the canal unless the same belong to some person
inhabiting on the banks, as who shall have land contagious with the same, and people who
have paid their toll§(3).

In terms of trade along the canal, locally the market towns of Athy and
Monasterevin received a boost in commerce. Farmers along its route providex] wheat,
corn, potatoes with mills along the barrow and in towns such amdbially and Athy
providing flour to the Dublin market. Brickworks in particularly Athy provided this nadter
for many of the buildings along the route to Dubliigh quality limestome from quarries in
and around Stradbally was also exported from this part of the canal to Kildare and Dublin
where it was used to build houses such as the Latouche propertyrasesigy the architect
Whitmore Davis. Both uncut and cut limestone was supplied by the great number of masons
employed in the Stradbally Quarries. This high quality limestone adassed as a good
substitute for Portland Limestone imported from theouth cast of Englandto Ireland
during the 19" Century(8). Mr. Dunn of Ballymanus had a number of boats on the canal

involved inthe dung trade This involved the collection of cart loads of horse dung in Dublin
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and by the time it reached his farm where it svased for manuring of his land, each cart

load cost 8da NX» 5dzyy fA{1Sfte& a2fR YIlIyda2NBE G2 20KSNJ -
BallykilcavanMr. Cassidy of Monasterevin also had boats on the canal and both he and
Doctor Lamphier, of Stradbally wenevolved in malting and distilling of whiskeys and ale

along the canal route. Vicarstown became an important staging point along the canal and

the stores their provided facilities for towns like Stradbally to export their agricultural
produce to nearby m&ets and all the way to Dubliboctor Lamphiers mills along the
StradballyRiverproduced 170 bags of flour per week, and it was at Vicarstown where many

of these were conveyed to bakeries in Dubdh Fuel was also traded along the canal such

as turf fom the various midlands bogs but also coal from the Castlecomer coal fields on the

Laois/Kilkenny border. The Can@lompany

controversiallyinvested in some unprofitable
coalminesin this area in the 18 n.Qaal was
carted from these mines to Athy anche .
Barrow Navigation and transported to Dublin =
and New RossGiven the suitability of the |
surrounding land along the canal to tillage

agriculture it is notsurprising that the great

cash crop of the mid9" Century sugar beet A - ~
tflas h P LNBf I yR

was readily planted by thesurrounding | factory in Mountmellick, Co. Laois Cif

farmers. These included large farmers such a{ 1850

John Adair of Bellgrove and William Dunn of

Ballymanus. The first sugar beet fact¢Blate 9.)n Ireland was opened in Mountmellick in
the 1850s, a town which had been connected to the Grand Gaial (i K S(9)NFsrmensQ &
within the study area would have utilized this infrastructure with b®#&tansporting the raw
crop for processing into sugawria Monasterevinin later years the sugar beet factory at
Carlow saw the beet crop transported in thepmsite directionalong the canalAll of these
early transports were made in horse drawn boats, with hemgpplied by contractors such
as Bray, Tynan and Moo(Athy-Monasterevin\who were provided with an annual salary of

£280(2). According to Delanydrses needed to be refreshed every-18 miles {).
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The passenger service operatalbng this stretctuntil 1846 whencompetitionfrom
the railways caused the company to cease all such services on the GrandT@ansérvice
which began in 179bn this sretch operated in conjunction with a feeder coach sergce
supplied mainly byBianconiafter 1820. Anumber of Company hotels along the Main Line
provided accommodation for passengeedthoughonly private hotelswere locatedalong
this sectionlocated d Vicarstown and Athy The Barrow Navigation had hotels in Carlow,
and Graiguenemanagh but it ceased its passenger service to Athy in L889ing Athy as
the most southerly point dong the canal that provided aagsenger servicdVhen the
services staed (Plate 10.)in 1791 the Athy boat left at 5 a.m. each morning, reached
Vicarstown at 6.30 a.m. it stopped here for five minutes and reached Monasterevin at 8
a.m. and Dublin by 6 p.m., a total journey time of thirteen hours. Comfort levels were high
with 1st and 2d class tickets available with meals and alcoholic beverages prepared by the
crew (1). These early passenger boatsre operated by a ship Master, a mate or steerer, a
stopman (who looked after the locking of the boat and a cabin boy as well lady cook

gK2 gl a dzadzaftfte GdKS YI

crew members were required to wear a
uniform and even the horseman was

NEBIljdzZANBR G2 6SINI I aO2! i

Plate 10. An early Passadmat timetable
with routes from Hazelhatch to Athy
showing times and rates of travel. Taken
from Delany (1).

Competition between the canals
and road coach services had alw#sadto fare reductonsand the introduction of fly boats
in 1833 which were based on European models aeduired 23 horses to operate
reaching speeds of up to ten miles per hour between lotkgese reduced the journeyntes

from Dublin to Athy to seven and a half ho(3.
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On a final no¢ before we discuss the zone survey areas, the Athy canal passes

through or skirts along the borders of 23 townlands. These are included in Plate 11. with

their Gaelic name andgssible meaning in Englishhél townland boundary commi&s2 y a Q

examinationof Irish townlandsimy o n Q a

by R

My n QA& mang dRtheBe S R

ancient boundaries. Along the path of the Athy Canal we see numerous examples of where

townland boundaries have been fixed to theeamentof the canal A fine example of this

was the separatiorof the large townland of Castleeban in Kildare into North and South

Rheban(Plate 12).

Townland (English)

Townland (Irish)

Meaning

Skirteen (KD) An Scairtin "the small thicket"

Clogheen (KD) Cloichin a small stoner stone building
Killinure Choill an lair Wood of the Yew Trees
Ballintogher Baile an Téchair Town of the Causeway
Killaglish Choill an Ghlais Wood of the stream

Jamestown or Ballyteigeduff

Bhaile Thaidhg Dhuibh

The town of black Tadhg

Kilbrackan

Cil Bhreacain

The wood of Breacan

Fisherstown

Graig an Eiscire

village of the fisherman

Courtwood

Coill na Cuirte

Part of the Great Wood (Dempsey)

Vicarstown (Dodd)

Baile an Bhiocaire (Dodd)

Town of the Vicar

Vicarstown (Cosby)

Baile an Bhiocaire (Cogby

DITTO

Derrybrock Doire Bhroc Oak Wood of the Badgers
Ballymanus Baile Mhic Mhéanais Town of Manus (Norse)
Bawn An Babhuan a Bawn, or castle enclosure

Ballyroe (KD)

Bhaile an Réigh

red town

Crohanree (KD)

Crochta an Fhraoigh

round hill of the heath

Castlereban North (KD)

Caislean Réabain

rioghbabhan, "king'dawn

Castlereban South (KD)

Caislean Réabain

rioghtbabhan, "king'dawn

Moatstown (KD)

Baile an Mhétaigh

Town of the Moat/Earthen embankmen

Milltown (KD)

Baile an Mhuilinn

Town of the Mill

Cardington (KD)

Baile an Chairdinigh

Town of Carden

Cardington Demesne (KD)

Baile an Chairdinigh

Town of Carden

Woodstock North(KD)

Bodastoic

Woodstock South (KD)

Bodastoic

Plate 11. Townlands of the Cang |

Bleach (KD)

No Irish Translation



https://www.revolvy.com/page/Bawn
https://www.revolvy.com/page/Bawn
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Plate 12. Blue Arrow shows Castlereban
North with yellow CastlerebarSouth.

*
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4. Surveyed Zones along the canal

%2yS MY az22NBQa . NARIS az2yl aG§SNBIAyYy

a 2 2 NB Q 4(PlateNIB.J¥a&s $onstructed as part of the oiigl trust of the canal wich
reached Monasterevin in 1784/5vith the first boat locked into the Barrow on the 20th
October 1785. A date plaque which is still visible today reads 1784. It wasobunéiserve a

road waycoming from the north intdVlonasteevintown. Thisbridge is aimgle-arch rubble
stone road bridgeconstructed of limestoneTheroad to the northconnected the ancient
fording point at Pass Bridge 500m upstream on the Barrow with the tdwe. canal once
passed under this bridgentil 1830 (now filled in), with a lock located on its north side in
which boats passed into a harbour inlet on the east bank of the Barrow (Plate 14). From
here boats could then access the River Barapening an inland waterway trade route

from Dublin to New Rasand Waterford.

tfF3S Mod® a22NBQa . NAR3I Mamess lofDibghell aneg
Moore who commissioned Moore AbbeyMonasterevinas his country home in 1767




